

U.S. v. Mark Steven Smith

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Count 1 of this Indictment is hereby realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein by reference, for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(d)(1) and 981(a)(1)(C), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

As a result of the offense alleged in Count 1 of this Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearm or ammunition involved in or used in any willful violation of Sections 2113(a) and 2113(d).

In addition, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) and 2113(d).

If any of the above-described forfeitable property is unavailable for forfeiture, the United States intends to seek the forfeiture of substitute property as provided for in Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(d)(1), 981(a)(1)(C), 2113(a) and 2113(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

U.S. v. Mark Steven Smith

A TRUE BILL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

FOREPERSON